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Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

* 412/18%2017

This mail is associated with :

*GBB4456H (MCT17111048)
[SH8352P]
TP
PIYA AUTO PTE LTD
Nov 30 2017 7:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Million Auto Service

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (lll_SG), sent on 13/12/2017 09:00 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$0.00) - GBB4456H - Claim Handler: Sherini Pillai

Approved:0.00:Please proceed to reject.

https:l/singapore.merimen.corn/claimsﬁndex.cfm?fusebox=SVCmaiI&fuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=25358577&CFTOKEN=bd9dd46f488<:5800-065... 1M
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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:54 PM

To: Sherini Pillai

Cc: Admin A

Subject: IIl Ref: TP /MCT17111048; LKK Ref:  CC6/11117022965/fa3
Importance: High

Your Ref: TP /MCT17111048
Our Ref:  CC6/11117022965/fa3

Dear Ms Sherini,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NOS. SH 8352P (Ol) AND GBB 4456H (TP) ON 30.11.2017
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that this matter have no further development since December 2017.

In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end.

Kindly assist to close/ cancel the case in Merimen.

***No bill to M/s Ill as no survey done by LKK.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



